AGENDA

PUBLIC ARTS COMMISSION
Thursday, March 20, 2025
at 6:00 p.m.

Public Works / Planning Conference Room
311 N. Third Avenue
Stayton, Oregon 97383

MEETING INFORMATION

The Stayton Public Arts Commission will be meeting in-person at the above location but the meeting can
also be attended virtually. If you would like to virtually participate in the meeting, please contact the
Pauly Norby at pnorby@staytonoregon.gov to receive an invitation to the online meeting.

1. CALLTO ORDER

2. MEETING MINUTES
a. Approval of February 20, 2025, Minutes

3. GENERAL BUSINESS
a. Public Comments and/or Presentations

b. Outreach Efforts to Local Schools and Students
c. St. Patrick's Day Chalk Drawing on Bridge Recap
d. Community Improvement Grant Update
e. Community Center Walls Logistics
f. Calendar of Events

4. ADIJOURN

The meeting location is accessible to people with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or other

accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. If you require special
accommodation, contact the Community and Economic Development Department at (503) 769-2998.
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Jennifer Siciliano

From: Julia Hajduk

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 10:55 AM

To: Jennifer Siciliano

Cc: Alissa Angelo

Subject: RE: Arts Commission Letter - Request to Post Pictures at Community Center

Jennifer —Thank you for the letter. Please share with the Arts Commission that | am very supportive of the idea. It would be great for them to proceed
with laying out the sizes/locations in the lobby area and getting cost estimates for the materials. | am looping Alissa in as she will likely need to be

involved (via Mike Brash) with the actual installation. From the sound of it, the hanging of the pictures will be fairly lightweight, but we will want to make
sure it is hung properly/safely.

Julia

From: Jennifer Siciliano <jsiciliano@staytonoregon.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 1:01 PM

To: Julia Hajduk <jhajduk@staytonoregon.gov>

Subject: Arts Commission Letter - Request to Post Pictures at Community Center

Hello Julia,

Attached is a letter from the Public Arts Commission requesting to display historic photos on the Community Center wall. The commission unanimously
approved the letter written by Mark Konquist.

Jennifer
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